
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

 

From: The Office of the City Manager   Date: February 12, 2018 

Subject: Consider Resolution No. 2018-001A amending the City’s 
recommendation to award of a construction contract by Tarrant County 
to McClendon Construction Company for the CIP Project identified as 
the Meadow Court Street Improvement Project (CDBG18) in the Capital 
Projects Budget, and to pledge city funds to augment the CDBG grant 
for a total contract amount of $263,929.00. 

 
Presenter: Caroline Waggoner, City Engineer 
 
Summary:  

The City Council is being asked to consider Resolution 2018-001A amending the 
previously approved recommendation by increasing the City’s previous pledge amount 
and recommending an award of a construction contract to McClendon Construction by 
Tarrant County for the CIP Project identified as “Meadow Court” (CDBG18) in the 
Capital Projects Budget. 
 
General Description:  

Following approval of Resolution 2018-001 on January 8, 2018 recommending the 
award of a construction contract by Tarrant County along with a City pledge amount to 
supplement project funding, it was brought to the City’s attention that there was an error 
in the County’s project calculations.  The error results in a deficit of $0.40 in the City’s 
pledge amount.  The resolution tonight increases the City’s pledge amount by $0.40 to 
address this shortfall.  There is sufficient funding in the project budget to cover the new 
pledge amount. 
 

Bid Amount:    $263,929.00 
 
Tarrant County:   $233,385.20 
North Richland Hills:  $  30,543.80  
Total:     $263,929.00  

 
Construction is anticipated to begin in April of 2018 and take 90 calendar days to 
complete.  
 
Recommendation:  

Approve Resolution No. 2018-001A amending the City’s pledge amount and 
recommendation to award a construction contract by Tarrant County to McClendon 



 

Construction Company for the 43rd Annual Community Development Block Grant 
Project identified as the Meadow Court Street Improvement Project in the total contract 
amount of $263,929.  
 
 
 


